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Forces to Flyers
Frequently Asked Questions for Veterans
Updated 5/15/2018


1. Which flight schools will provide training?

The flight school contracts were announced May 15, 2018. Only flight schools that are awarded contracts will provide flight training as part of Forces to Flyers. 

  The contract awardees for each of the four regions are as follows: 
· Western Pacific/Northwest/Mountain/Alaskan Region:
Leading Edge Aviation, Inc. – Bend, Oregon
· Central/Great Lakes Region:
CTI Professional Flight Training, LLC – Millington, Tennessee
· Southwest Region:
US Aviation Group, LLC – Denton, Texas
· Eastern/Southern Region:
CTI Professional Flight Training, LLC – Fort Lauderdale, Florida


1. What are the eligibility requirements for veterans to participate in Forces to Flyers?

The minimum eligibility requirements are listed at www.volpe.dot.gov/forcestoflyers. The awarded flight schools will use the minimum requirements and any additional requirements they may have to select students to participate in their programs. Interested veterans must contact those flight schools to apply to participate in Forces to Flyers.

1. When can I apply to participate in Forces to Flyers? 

Interested veterans can contact the flight schools now.

1. What can I do in advance to prepare for my application to Forces to Flyers?

Forces to Flyers participants will be required to obtain a first-class medical certificate; student pilot certificate; and a letter of reference from a previous or current commanding officer, teacher/instructor/professor, or supervisor/manager (see Student Recommendation Letter Instructions). 


1. How many veterans will be trained as part of Forces to Flyers? 

Awarded contracts allow for up to 40 students, subject to funding availability.   

1. I have already used up my Post 9/11 GI Bill. May I still participate in Forces to Flyers?

The solicitation requires flight schools to deduct $13,526 from the cost of training. While this amount represents the 100% annual benefit level for the Post-9/11 GI Bill for vocational flight school training, students or schools may use any funding sources to cover that remaining cost. 

1. What costs are covered by Forces to Flyers? 

The contract with the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) covers the cost of training for the following certificates/ratings: 
1. Private Pilot Certificate
2. Instrument Rating
3. Commercial Pilot Certificate
4. Multi-Engine Rating
5. Certified Flight Instructor (CFI) Certificate
6. CFI-Instrument (CFI-I) Certificate

[bookmark: _GoBack]Training includes all course and flight work necessary for the instructor to recommend the student for an examination to receive each certification/rating. Other costs such as relocation costs, housing, transportation, etc. are not covered by the DOT contract. The flight schools will provide participants with an explanation of the remaining costs the students are expected to cover. 
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